CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Boar}M&/mbers 7A
FROM: Claude Miller \.% /'z/(v )/ i St

Director of Procurement
DATE: April 28, 2015

RE: Authorization to Advertise
S.R. 408/S.R. 417 Interchange Improvements Phase 1
Project No. 253F; Contract No. 001118

Board authorization is requested to advertise for construction bids for S.R. 408/S.R. 417
Interchange Improvements Phase I. Under this phase, the work will consist of the construction of
the six lane widening of S.R. 417 from south of Curry Ford Road to S.R. 408, including bridge
widenings over Lake Underhill Rd and Econlockhatchee Trail, along with construction of sound
walls, MSE walls and highway lighting.

This project is in the approved Five Year Work Plan.

cc: Joseph A. Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Maintenance & Construction
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Glenn Pressimone, Director of Engineering
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW . EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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SR 408 / SR 417 Interchange Improvements (Project 253F)




